


o 12.3 (4)(c): Planning Board and Council shall consider the following general criteria

when reviewing applications for amendments to the Bylaw, as applicable: suitability

of the site for the proposed development.

I understand the Rural Municipality of West River has concerns with removing the latter 

section. I encourage you to look for an alternative solution that best suits your needs and 

protects your and your Council's legal liability. Please include the Province's Land Division in 

these discussions, to help with the future land use bylaw amendments. 

I look forward to hearing how discussions between the Province's Land Division and the Rural 

Municipality of West River continue, and to reviewing future amendments that further advance 

your land use management goals. 

Please note that the effective date of the new Official Plan and new Future Land Use Bylaw is 

the date of my signature. 

Yours truly, 

�� 
Minister of Housing, Land and Communities 

Encl. 




